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Question 1. - Can you give an indication of what might be the new networks to which the secretarial 
support might be extended from year two onwards, and approximately how many members do they 
have?   
 There is no indication yet on what the additional networks could be, except that they would bring 
together European experts dealing with environmental information and communication. 
  
Question 2. - The tender document indicates that the brochures would be sent to "selected mailing 
lists" (p.6): how many contacts are on these mailing lists?  
(answers to these 2 questions have an impact on the postage costs and the workload for the 
mailing list maintainance)   
 
The exact configuration for sending out brochures by letter mail cannot be defined at this stage, but 
the objective should be to disseminate all 1500 copies. As defined in the ToR, a set of brochures 
should be sent to each of the network members and to DG Environment (in sets of approximately 
20 copies). The rest of the dissemination will be on ad-hoc basis – in larger sets of 100-200 (to 
conferences and other events) and possibly in sets of 5-20 or individually upon request. Existing 
mailing lists may be used where appropriate or new ones set up. 
  
Question  3. – How many information requests per year are anticipated (page 5)?   
 
 This will depend on the visibility of the EECN activities. Based on the current situation there are not 
likely to be more than a few queries per network per month.     
  
Question 4. - Is the monthly newflash to be circulated by the contracor or the European 
Commission?   
 
 The dissemination by e-mail and the posting on the EECN website should be done by the 
contractor, as defined under point 3.1. of the terms of reference. 
   
Question  5 – Is the monthly newsflash to be produced and circulated in electronic format only?   
 
 Yes - see above. 
  
Question 6 - To how many subscribers will the newsflash be sent each month?   
 
 The current subscriber base is close to 200 but should be actively developed by the contractor, as 
mentioned in the terms of reference. 
  
Question 7 - In relation to the "workshops or other additional extraordinary meetings" of the 
networks (page 5), can it be assumed that these will take place in Brussels or should it be assumed 
that it will be in another Member State?   
 
These events can take place in Brussels as well as in an other European city. 
  
Question 8 - Is the annual brochure for each network to be 4 pages long?   
 
 As defined in the ToR, the brochure for each network should be approximatively 4 A4 pages, this is 
an indication. 
 
Question 9 - Approximately, what is the size of the mailing list for each brochure?  
  
See the answer to the second question.  
 


